



Thomas Crook

UX design extraordinaire on a creative adventure.

About me

I'm an experienced Wellington based UX/UI designer, animator and illustrator who loves nothing more than to create beautiful digital experiences working with clients from wireframe to finished product.

Whether it's a website, an app, or an infographic, my goal is always to produce elegant solutions with special consideration for usability and accessibility.

My skills

UI Design

Webflow

Accessible Design

UX Thinking

Illustration

Prototyping

3D Modeling

User Research

Workshop Facilitation

Video Editing

Get in touch

Phone 021 048 1503

Email thomas.crook@hotmail.co.nz

Education

- 2012 **Diploma of digital media**
Media Design School, Auckland
- 2009 - 2011 **Bachelor of media arts**
Wintec, Hamilton
- 2008 **Cert. media arts**
Wintec, Hamilton
- 2006 - 2007 **NCEA 1 - 2**
Fairfield College, Hamilton

Experience

- Jan 2023 - present **Senior UX / UI designer**
Somar Digital, Wellington
At Somar Digital I am crafting beautiful website and app UI designs, conducting user research and always putting accessibility and user experience first.
- Apr 2019 - Jan 2023 **Senior digital designer**
Catalyst, Wellington
At Catalyst my role was taking the lead in developing visual designs and great user experiences. In addition, I crafted illustrations, animations video assets for many clients.
- Feb 2014 - Apr 2019 **Digital designer**
Datacom, Auckland
Working closely with city and regional councils, I was in charge of developing websites and digital products for their many varied needs.
- Jan 2013 - Feb 2014 **Designer / front end developer**
Allteams, Auckland
Here I was tasked with producing web designs and branding for a variety of different sports teams, clubs and schools as well as presentations and email campaigns.